
Republic of the Philippines 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. S.2016 

TO: The Chiefs, CID/SGOD 
Education Program Supervisors 
PS District Supervisors/lncharged 
Senior Education Program Specialist 
Education Program Specialist II 
Secondary School Heads 
Secondary School TLE Coordinators & Coaches 
Contest Judges/Facilitators/Administrators 

FROM: CHERRY M 
Scho 

L. IMBACO, Ph.D.,CESO V 
Division Superintendent 

RE: Corri ndum to Division Memorandum No. 450 s. 2016 re: Change of 
Sc dule of Division Festival of Talents in Technolympics 2016 

DATE: October 10,2016 

1. Due to conflict of schedule, please be informed that the date of the 
Division Level Technolympics Skills Development and Competition is 
moved to October 19, 2016 (Wednesday) at 7:00 am instead of 
October 14, 2016. 

2. Other provisions in the Division Memorandum No. 423 s. 2016 re: 
2016 Division Level Festival of Talents in Technolympics remain the 
same. 

3. Enclosed herewith is the list of contest judges, contest facilitators, and 
contest administrators for your reference. 

4. For your information and guidance. 
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